
Rotherham Schools' Forum 
 
Venue: Rockingham Professional 

Development Centre 
Date: Friday 22 September 2023 

  Time: 8.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Welcome and Introductions  

 
 
Welcome by the Chair and introductions by all Forum Members present. 

 
 
2. Apologies for Absence  

 
 
To receive apologies from any Forum Member who are unable to attend the 
meeting. 

 
 
3. Declarations of Interest  

 
 
To invite Forum Members to declare any interests they may have on agenda 
items to be considered at this meeting, to confirm the nature of those interests 
and whether they intend to leave the meeting for the consideration of the item. 

 
 
4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 9) 

 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive and approve the minutes of the previous 
meeting held on 23rd June, 2023. 

 
 
5. Matters Arising from Previous Minutes  

 
 
To consider and report on any matters arising from the previous minutes:- 

 
 
6. Membership and Constitution of the Rotherham Schools Forum (Standing Item)  

 
 
To consider any updates or amendments to the membership of the Schools 
Forum. Based on the School Sector Breakdown:-  
 

  For Lee Morritt, Head of Aspire, to replace Lianne Camaish as PRU Head 
Representative.  

 
Recommendation:- To consider and approve the amendments/updates to the 
membership of the Rotherham Schools Forum. 

 



7. Early Years Uplift in Rates (Pages 11 - 14) 

 
 
Neil Hardwick to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the report and note the contents. 

 
 
8. Teachers Pay Additional Grant (TPAG) (Pages 15 - 22) 

 
 
Neil Hardwick/Louise Keith to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the report and note the contents. 

 
 
9. Additional Support for Schools in Financial Difficulty in 2023 to 2024  

 
 
Louise Keith to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the report and note the contents. 

 
 
10. Education Safeguarding Role Update  

 
 
Pam Ward to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the update and note the contents. 

 
 
11. Safety Valve Update  

 
 
Neil Hardwick to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the update and note the contents. 

 
 
12. High Needs Sub-Group Update  

 
 
Pam Ward to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the update and note the contents. 

 
 
13. RAAC (Reinforced Autoclaved Aerated Concrete) Use in Schools Update  

 
 
Neil Hardwick to report. 
 
Recommendation:-  To receive the update and note the contents. 

 
 
 



14. Any Other Business  

 
 
(a) Staffing Update 

 
Neil Hardwick to report. 
 

Recommendation:-  To receive any other items of urgent business. 
 
15. Date of Next Meeting  

 
 
Recommendation:-  To consider and agree the date and time of the next 
meeting of the Rotherham Schools’ Forum on Friday, 17th November, 2023 at 
8.30 a.m. at Rockingham Professional Development Centre. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS' FORUM - 23/06/23 
 

ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS' FORUM 
FRIDAY 23 JUNE 2023 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Steve Rhodes – Winterhill (Academy) (in the Chair) 
Deborah Ball - Treeton Primary (Primary Academy) 
Lianne Camaish, Aspire  
Guiseppe DiLasio – Wales (Academy) 
Chris Eccles – Oakwood (Academy) 
Lynsey Hadfield – Executive Head, Arnold Nursery (Observer) 
Nathan Heath – Assistant Director of Education, CYPS  
David Horrigan – Maltby Learning Trust (Primary Academy) 
Louise Keith – Principal Officer, CYPS 
Amy Leech - HR Business Partner, CYPS 
Angela McComb – Primary Maintained Governor  
Kirsty Peart - Sitwell Infant (Maintained)  
Alan Richards – Secondary Governor 
Steve Scott – Happy Kids (PVI Nursery) 
Melanie Smith – RNN Group 
Sarah Whitney - Head of Service Access to Education 
Nathan Williams – Roughwood Primary (Primary Academy) 
Mark Windle – Badsley Primary (Primary Maintained) 
 
Apologies were received from: 
 
Kelly Crompton, CYPS, RMBC 
Councillor Victoria Cusworth – Cabinet Member for CYPS  
Phil Davis - Secondary Academy Head - Wingfield Academy 
Julie Day, Head of SEND, CYPS 
Neil Hardwick – Head of Finance, CYPS  
Andy Krabbendam – CEO JMAT (Academy) 
Colin Price – NEU Representative  
Karen Smith – Nexus MAT (Special Academy) 
Phil Wilkinson - Secondary Academy Representative 
Sharon Stones – Head of Arnold Nursery and Children’s Centre  
Nevine Towers – Diocese of Sheffield 
Pam Ward – Head of Service, Education, CYPS 
 
1.    WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  

 
 The Chair welcomed everyone to today’s meeting and introductions were 

made. 
 

2.    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 No declarations of interests were made. 
 

3.    MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Page 5 Agenda Item 4



ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS' FORUM - 23/06/23 2 
 

 Consideration was given to the minutes from the previous meeting held 
on 28 April 2023.  
 
Agreed: That the minutes be approved. 
 

4.    MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES  
 

 There were no matters arising. 
 

5.    MEMBERSHIP AND CONSTITUTION OF THE ROTHERHAM 
SCHOOLS FORUM (STANDING ITEM)  
 

 No changes to the membership and constitution of the Rotherham 
Schools Forum were proposed. 
 

6.    2022/23 OUTTURN AND 2023/24 FUNDING  
 

 Consideration was given to the Dedicated School Grant (DSG) – 2022/23 
Outturn and 2023/24 Funding report, presented by Louise Keith, Principal 
Finance Officer (Schools Finance).   
 
She highlighted that the DSG central reserve deficit balance brought 
forward to 2022/23 was £12.84m.  The planned underspend of £533k as 
budgeted in the management plan was achieved and transferred to DSG 
central reserves. 
 
Rotherham’s planned Safety Valve funding was increased from £3m to 
£6m at the end of 2022/23. The reprofiling of the safety valve funding, 
alongside an underspend on the High Needs Block of £724k and 
underspends on falling rolls and growth funding had reduced the DSG 
Central Reserve deficit to £5.9m.  Rotherham would continue to receive 
safety valve funding at £2m for the next 3 years. 
 
For 2023-2024 the Schools Supplementary Grant had been rolled into the 
Dedicated Schools Grant DSG providing an increase in DSG National 
Funding Formula (NFF). This had been reflected in the new NFF values 
for basic entitlement, FSM5 and the lump sum. 
 
Of the total 2022/23 surplus balances, a handful of schools held balances 
above the thresholds set out in the Scheme for Financing Schools and 
these were being reviewed. 
 
Of the 2 schools that were previously identified to be in deficit, 1 had now 
entered a surplus balance position and 1 had converted to an academy. 
 
It was clarified that the Schools Supplementary Grant was included on top 
of the DSG funding. 
 
Agreed: 
 

Page 6



3 ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS' FORUM - 23/06/23 
 

1. That Schools Forum members note the information contained 
within this report. 
 

2. That Schools Forum members note that the centrally retained early 
years balance is subject to change as this will be dependent on the 
early years adjustment for the Spring 2023 census count. Within 
the figures, an anticipated increase of £31.5k has been accounted 
for. 

 
7.    SEND SUFFICIENCY PHASE 4 (REPORTS AS PRESENTED TO 

CABINET ON 19TH JUNE 2023)  
 

 Consideration was given to the reports which Nathan Heath, Assistant 
Director: Education and Inclusion introduced.  He explained that the 
agenda pack contained the two reports that were presented to Cabinet on 
Monday 19 June 2023.   
 
The reports sought formal approval to release Cabinet and revenue 
funding to increase the number of SEND places available in Rotherham.  
He explained the original ask was for 100 places but approval for 140 
places would provide additional assurance including the ability to consider 
growth. 
 
Significant support had been received from the Department for Education.   
 
The interest from schools in hosting a resource base provision met the 
initial requirement for SEND Sufficiency Phase 4 with the additional 
interest shown providing additional capacity to support future phases of 
SEND Sufficiency particularly in relation to additional SEMH places. 
 
The updated Rotherham School’s Accessibility Strategy identified all 
schools’ statutory responsibilities to support their pupils and the support 
available to schools from the Council in relation to their own Accessibility 
planning. 
 
An allocation of £375k for the next 4 years for both mainstream and 
special schools was approved by Council in October 2022 as part of 
SEND Sufficiency phase 4.  The application process was not complicated, 
and applications were expected when it opened in July 2023.  The second 
phase of this was for special schools.   
 
It was explained that one of the challenges were there were a number of 
schools that were not set up for the needs of their current cohorts.  It was 
expected that in the first round there would be some immediate bids for 
adaptations to existing school buildings that had come offline to bring 
them back into use. 
 
Agreed: 
 

1. That Schools Forum members note the information contained 
within these reports. 

Page 7



ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS' FORUM - 23/06/23 4 
 

 
8.    SAFETY VALVE UPDATE  

 
 Consideration was given to the update from Nathan Heath, Assistant 

Director: Education and Inclusion.  It was explained that Rotherham 
remained on course and on track in all areas of the Safety Valve 
agreement.  Members of the Forum may be aware from the wider context 
that a number of Local Authorities were challenged to align to the 
parameters however Rotherham was in a strong position.   
 
There was capacity within all SEND schools.   
 
The second round of pay increments for support staff would have a direct 
impact on the cost base but this was being considered along with capital 
project trajectories in wider discussions with the DfE. 
 
Agreed: That the updated be noted. 
 

9.    TEACHERS NJC PAY AWARD AND APTC PAY AWARD (DEFERRED 
FROM PREVIOUS MEETING)  
 

 Consideration was given to the Teachers NJC and APTC Pay awards 
update, introduced by Amy leech, HR Business Partner, CYPS.  She 
explained that the report set out what was being offered for support staff, 
which equated to a 9.42% pay award at SCP2 and a 3.88% pay award at 
SCP43. 
 
Teachers and leaders had been offered an average pay rise of 4.5% in 
2023-2024 and the Government had announced it would provide further 
funding for the pay awards. 
 
All of the pay awards had not been agreed by the Unions and the pay 
award details would not be confirmed until March / April time. 
 
It was noted that some schools were including those projections within 
their provisions. 
 
It was agreed that an overview of the step funding would be provided at 
the next meeting. 
 
Agreed: That the Schools Forum: 

1. Noted the update. 
2. Agreed that an overview of the step funding be provided at the next 

meeting. 
 

10.    ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 There were no urgent business items to consider. 
 

11.    DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

Page 8



5 ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS' FORUM - 23/06/23 
 

 
 Agreed: That the next meeting of the Schools’ Forum take place on 

Friday, 22 September 2023 at 8.30 a.m. at Rockingham Professional 
Development Centre. 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 
 
 
 

 
 

BRIEFING 

TO: Rotherham Schools Forum 

DATE: 22nd September 2023 

LEAD OFFICER: 
 

Neil Hardwick, Head of Finance 
(CYPS), 
Aileen Chambers, Head of 
Service – Early Years and 
Childcare 

TITLE: Early Education Rates – Autumn 
23 

1.  Background 
 

1.1 A number of early education / childcare changes were proposed in the Governments’ 
March Budget including: 
 

 An extension of the free 30 hour childcare offer 
 An increase in the early education hourly rate 
 A change to the staff:child ratio for 2 year olds 
 Funding to develop ‘wraparound’ care 
 Incentive payments to new Childminders 

 
1.2 The implementation dates are outlined below: 
  

Date Change 

September 
2023 

Increase in early education funding rate for 2 and 3 year olds 
 

September 
2023 

Staff Child ratio for 2 year olds to 1:5 (from 1:4) 

September 
2023 

Childminder promotion of £600 for those registering through 
Ofsted and £1200 for registering via an agency 

April 2024 All working parents of two-year-olds will be able to access 15 
hours of free childcare.  Approximately 1,000 two year olds meet 
the current non-working / low income eligibility criteria. 

September 
2024 

all working parents of children aged 9 months up to 3-years-old 
can access 15 hours per week 

September 
2025 

all working parents of children aged 9 months up to 3-years-old 
can access 30 hours free childcare per week 

Date TBC Local authorities will be given funding to set up wraparound care 
8am – 6pm.  It is expected by September 2026 that most primary 
schools will be able to provide their own before and after school 
care 

 

  
1.3 This staggered approach is intended to give childcare providers time to prepare for the 

changes, ensuring there are enough providers ready to meet demand.  The Early Years 
and Childcare Service are currently carrying out the annual childcare sufficiency 
assessment.  The analysis this year will include projected impact of the increased 
entitlement.  
 
 

Page 11 Agenda Item 7



1.4 Increases to the Early Education Funding Rate: The DfE have released details of the 
increase in hourly rate for 2 and 3 & 4 year old early education to be implemented from 
September 2023.  The increase will come in the form of an Early Years Supplementary 
Grant (EYSG).  
 

 This additional funding for local authorities to increase hourly rates paid to 
childcare providers for the government’s existing entitlement offers. 

 The DfE intention is that LAs must pass on the EYSG in full to early years 
providers for each of the funding streams.  

 LAs have the flexibility to determine how best to pass on this funding to their 
providers. 

 In order to ensure that payments to providers can be made promptly, the DfE will 
not require local authorities to consult their Schools Forum but encourage local 
authorities to engage appropriately with their early years providers about the 
funding amounts from September. 

 DfE would encourage LAs to update their providers on their plans for distributing 
this funding in a timely manner.  

 An initial allocation will be paid to LAs based on the January 2023 censuses. 
 A final adjustment will be made to funding payments using updated January 2024 

census in summer 2024. 
 The DfE expect to publish the conditions of grant and the initial EYSG funding 

allocations in September.  
 

1.5 The EY Supplementary Grant increases are as detailed below: 
 

Age Rate Increase to the LA 

2 Year Olds £1.81 per hr 

3 / 4 Year olds £0.31 per hr 

Early Years Pupil Premium £0.04 per hr 

MNS Supplementary Grant £0.36 per hr 

Disability Access Fund £53 
 

1.6 The supplementary grant has been allocated based on 7/12ths of the January 2023 
early years census.  This equates to funding for 332.5 hours of delivery.  The funding in 
Rotherham is distributed based on the termly hours detailed below: 
 

Term No. of hours 
funded in 
Rotherham 

Hours Funded 
by DfE 

Difference 

Summer 195 237.5 +42.5 

Autumn 225 332.5 -42.5 

Spring  150 

Total 570 570  
 

1.7 This means there is a surplus of 42.5 hours per child at the lower rate and a shortfall of 
42.5 hours per child at the higher rate.  There will be adequate funding in the Early 
Years Block to cover this difference.   
 

1.8 Revised early education agreements have been issued to all schools and providers for 
the Autumn term 2023.  
 

2. Action taken 
 

Page 12



2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In accordance with DFE guidance, approval was sought from CYPS DLT to passport 
the full increase from the supplementary grant to providers as required and as detailed 
below. The deprivation supplement is not be affected and would remain at 17p higher 
rate and 12p medium rate. 
 

 April 23 rate 
from DfE 

April 23 
rate 
distributed 
to 
providers 

Autumn 23 
DfE hourly rate 
increase 

Autumn 
23  
Proposed 
rate for 
providers 

2 year old £5.63 £5.63 £1.81 £7.44 

3 / 4 year old 
rate 

£4.89 
(5% retained 

for central 
costs from the 
original DSG 
allocation, 2% 
distributed 
through 
deprivation 
supplement) 

£4.56 plus  
17p high 
dep / 12p 
medium 
dep 

31p £4.87 

Early Years 
Pupil Premium 

£0.62 £0.62 £0.04 £0.66 

MNS 
Supplementary 
Grant 

£6.09 £6.09 £0.36 £6.45 

Disability 
Access Fund 

£828 £828 £53 £881 

 

3.  Finance 
 

3.1 The 2023/24 Dedicated Schools Grant Early Years Block allocations (with adjustment 
based on January 2023 census) are not expected to be confirmed until September 
2023.   
 

3.2 The current forecast against an estimated 2023/24 allocation (based on the original 
Early Years Block allocation adjusted for estimated January 2023 census) identifies a 
£418k surplus. This is calculated using percentage uptake trends from prior years 
against age population.  
 

3.3 The table shown in 2.2 identifies the proposed Autumn 2023 rates, taking into account 
the increase for the DFE supplementary rate, and passporting the supplementary 
increase to providers in full in accordance with DFE guidance.  
 

3.4 As with the 2023/24 funding allocations in 4.1, it is not expected to receive confirmation 
of the Supplementary funding allocations until September 2023.  
 

3.5 Assuming a 2023/24 Supplementary Funding allocation based on 2023 Census, the 
original surplus identified on 4.2, would reduce by an estimated £65k to £353k surplus 
to transfer to reserves. The £65k shortfall is as a result of the DFE method of allocating 
the funding to Local Authorities as identified in 1.6 and 1.7 above.   
 

Page 13



3.6 The financial impact can be summarised in the table below: 
 

  

2023/24   
Funding 

Jan23 
Census 
estimate 

2023/24 
Estimated 

EYSG 
Funding Jan 
23 Census 

 
2023/24      

Total 
Estimated 
Funding 

 
2023/24 

Forecast 
Expenditure 

 
2023/24 

 
Estimated 
Surplus 

Original 
rates 

     
19,218,824    

     
19,218,824  

     
18,801,262  

          
417,562  

Autumn 
rate with 

EYSG 
     

19,218,824  
       

1,130,288  
     

20,349,112  
     

19,996,543  
          

352,569  

    Reduction 
            

64,993  
 

Policy paper 

Page 14



 

 

1.  Date of Meeting: 
 

22 September 2023 

2.  Title: 2023/2024 Teachers Pay Additional Grant    

3.  Directorate: Finance and Customer Services 

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 
1.1      To provide an update to Schools Form members as to the 2023/2024 Teachers Pay  

Additional Grant funding for Rotherham. 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

2.1      That members of Schools Forum note the content of the report. 
 

3. REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
3.1      To ensure members are aware of the Teachers Pay Additional Grant for 2023-24    

 as announced by ESFA in July 2023. 
 

3.2      To ensure compliance with the conditions of the grant and permitted use of TPAG  
funds.  

 

4.       BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

4.1 In July 2023 the Department for Education announced £482.5 million for schools 
through the teachers pays additional grant (TPAG) in 2023/24 to meet the costs of 
the 2023/24 pay award.  

 

4.2 The ESFA will pay the TPAG funding to LA’s for maintained schools and directly to 
academies on behalf of the Secretary of State for Education. For maintained special 
schools and alternative provision, and for special and alternative provision 
academies, the ESFA will pay the TPAG funding to local authorities.  

 

4.3 TPAG will continue as a separate grant in 2024/25 and from 2025/26 TPAG funding 
will be incorporated into core budget allocations by being rolled into the NFF. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

REPORT FOR SCHOOLS FORUM 

Page 15 Agenda Item 8



Grant Information  
 

Teachers Pay Additional Grant  

  Mainstream - LA 
Mainstream 
Academies  Special and AP Schools 

Payment 
Dates 
2023 

Oct 2023 - one payment to 
cover the 7 month period Sept 
2023 to March 2024 

Nov 2023 - one 
payment to cover 
the 7 month period 
Sept 2023 to March 
2024 

Two payments falling in Oct 23 
and Mar 24 - to cover the 7 
month period Sept 2023 to March 
2024 

Payment 
Dates 
2024/25 

TBC - calculated on twelve 
sevenths of 2023/24 funding 
rates 

TBC - calculated on 
twelve sevenths of 
2023/24 funding 
rates 

Two payments falling in Oct 23 
and March 24.  

Payments 
2025/26 

ESFA aim to incorporte the grant into core budget allocations as part of the schools NFF. 
Academies will receive an additional allocation to cover April - August 2025 because their 

funding cycle followsthe academic year. This will represent five twelths of academies 2024-
25 allocation 

Funding 
Rates  

Based on factors used in the MSAG for 2023-24. A basic 
per pupil rate with differenent rates for primary, KS3 
and KS4. A lump sum paid to all schools regardless of 
numbers. A per pupil rate based on FSM6 with different 
rates for primary and secondary using Oct census. ESFA 
will use the updated schools and high needs ACAs for 
2024 to 2025 to calculate allocations. 

LA’s will be funded at £260 per 
place. The first payment will 
made in October 2023 and will be 
based on place numbers as 
reported to ESFA by July 2023. 
LA’s will receive a second 
allocation of TPAG funding for 
Special and AP schools in March 
2024. This will provide funding at 
£260 per place for the number of 
additional places opened 
between the July announcement 
and March 2024.   

Allocation 
and 
payment 

LA to pay school level allocation 
to maintained schools. 

ESFA pays direct to 
academies. 

 The LA will pass through the 
allocated amounts directly to the 
schools.  
 

Conditions 

TPAG funding for mainstream schools is not part of 
schools budget shares and is not part of the schools 

individual budget. It is not to be counted for the 
purpose of calculating MFG 

In all settings TPAG funding is not 
to be counted for the purpose of 
calculating the MFG for special 
schools.  

Page 16



Permitted 
use of 
TPAG 
funds 

Local authorities must ensure 
that their maintained schools 
only spend TPAG funds in the 
following ways: 
 
for the purposes of the school; 
or 
for the benefit of pupils 
registered at other maintained 
schools or academies, pupil 
referral units or hospital schools     

TPAG funds do not have to spent by schools in the financial year beginning April 2023. 
Schools may carry some or all of the TPAG funds forward to future financial years. 

 

 
 

 

5.  TEACHERS PAY ADDITIONAL GRANT INDICATIVE ALLOCATIONS FOR 
MAINSTREAM SCHOOLS 2023-24 

 

5.1 As part of the ESFA’s announcement in July 2023 to support schools with the 
September 2023 teachers pay award prescriptive information on allocations and 
utilisation of funding was communicated. This can be found at: Teachers’ pay 
additional grant 2023 to 2024: methodology - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

 
5.2 Total indicative allocations for Rotherham mainstream schools and academies per 

the website has been included as an appendix to support this doscument.  
 

6. EARLY YEARS, SIXTH FORM AND FURTHER EDUCATION  
 
6.1  As part of the announcement made in July 2023, the ESFA advised that further 

details will be published shortly on how additional funding will be allocated to 
eligible Early Years providers. The ESFA will also publish information on how 
mainstream schools will be funded in respect of their 16-19 provision.  

 

7. APT&C PAY AWARD 
 
7.1 At this stage the LA is not aware of any uplifts to APT&C staff. As collegues will be 

aware this is yet to be agreed, after which guidance will follow.  
 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us on the details below.  
  
Louise Keith 
Principal Finance Officer  (Schools Finance) 
Tel: 01709 822042  
e-mail louise.keith@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Neil Hardwick  
Head of Finance CYPS 
Tel:(01709) 254508 
e-mail neil.hardwick@rotherham.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 17

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024-methodology#introduction
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024-methodology#introduction
mailto:louise.keith@rotherham.gov.uk
mailto:neil.hardwick@rotherham.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 1 
Source: Teachers' pay additional grant - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 

School 
estate 
as at 
April 
2023       

URN Establishment Name 
Establishment 
Type 

Total Indicative 
Allocation 

106833 Badsley Primary School 
Community 
school £29,912 

106834 Blackburn Primary School 
Community 
school £10,121 

106835 Broom Valley Community School 
Community 
school £19,495 

106845 Kimberworth Community Primary School 
Community 
school £11,406 

106849 Thornhill Primary School 
Community 
school £15,727 

106851 Herringthorpe Infant School 
Community 
school £12,767 

106858 Sitwell Infant School 
Community 
school £9,963 

106859 Aston Fence Junior and Infant School 
Community 
school £9,344 

106860 Swallownest Primary School 
Community 
school £9,807 

106861 Bramley Sunnyside Junior School 
Community 
school £15,292 

106864 Brinsworth Manor Infant School 
Community 
school £9,537 

106875 Rawmarsh Rosehill Junior School 
Community 
school £12,198 

106876 Rawmarsh Ryecroft Infant School 
Community 
school £8,712 

106883 Wales Primary School 
Community 
school £9,360 

106895 Bramley Sunnyside Infant School 
Community 
school £10,080 

106896 Anston Park Junior School Community £11,011 

Page 18

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024


school 

106907 Todwick Primary School 
Community 
school £9,416 

106910 Rawmarsh Thorogate Junior and Infant School 
Community 
school £10,165 

106942 Our Lady and St Joseph's Catholic Primary School 
Voluntary aided 
school £9,712 

106944 St Joseph's Catholic Primary School 
Voluntary aided 
school £10,643 

106962 
Saint Pius X Catholic High School A Specialist School 
in Humanities 

Voluntary aided 
school £44,577 

147871 Waverley Junior Academy Free schools £17,165 

141788 Herringthorpe Junior School 
Academy 
converter £17,049 

142976 High Greave Junior School 
Academy 
converter £12,262 

142977 High Greave Infant School 
Academy 
converter £6,093 

147738 Redscope Primary School 
Academy 
converter £20,304 

147920 Meadow View Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,356 

144490 Rawmarsh Sandhill Primary School 
Academy 
converter £11,616 

147739 Thorpe Hesley Primary School 
Academy 
converter £20,437 

144195 Roughwood Primary School 
Academy 
converter £12,997 

141060 Sitwell Junior School 
Academy 
converter £13,767 

149198 Foljambe Primary School 
Academy 
converter £7,207 

144324 Brampton Cortonwood Infant School 
Academy 
converter £6,183 

143320 Brinsworth Manor Junior School 
Academy 
converter £11,593 

141539 Listerdale Junior Academy 
Academy 
converter £14,066 

141771 Dinnington Community Primary School 
Academy 
converter £10,693 

146492 Harthill Primary School 
Academy 
converter £8,081 

143481 Crags Community School 
Academy 
converter £20,706 

141731 Ravenfield Primary Academy 
Academy 
converter £8,229 

140799 Rawmarsh Ashwood Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,461 

143894 Kilnhurst Primary School 
Academy 
converter £8,385 

143321 Swinton Queen Primary School 
Academy 
converter £14,654 

Page 19



146411 Laughton Junior and Infant School 
Academy 
converter £9,902 

146470 Kiveton Park Infant School 
Academy 
converter £7,413 

146582 Kiveton Park Meadows Junior School 
Academy 
converter £10,452 

140170 Wath Victoria Primary School 
Academy 
converter £14,572 

143055 Aston Lodge Primary School 
Academy 
converter £8,070 

140115 Whiston Junior and Infant School 
Academy 
converter £9,371 

146866 Thurcroft Infant School 
Academy 
converter £11,228 

141729 Maltby Lilly Hall Academy 
Academy 
converter £17,172 

142139 Springwood Junior Academy 
Academy 
converter £10,480 

145095 Anston Park Infant School 
Academy 
converter £7,586 

141488 Bramley Grange Primary School 
Academy 
converter £10,669 

143057 Brinsworth Whitehill Primary School 
Academy 
converter £11,415 

140116 Whiston Worrygoose Junior and Infant School 
Academy 
converter £10,031 

140583 Maltby Redwood Academy 
Academy 
converter £9,272 

142978 Catcliffe Primary School 
Academy 
converter £6,937 

149118 Highfield Farm Primary School 
Academy 
converter £6,300 

147374 Brinsworth Howarth Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,070 

143482 Aughton Junior Academy 
Academy 
converter £8,388 

141537 Anston Greenlands Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,220 

146467 Anston Hillcrest Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,453 

141589 Flanderwell Primary School 
Academy 
converter £16,784 

143054 Aston Hall Junior and Infant School 
Academy 
converter £12,992 

144323 Woodsetts Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,079 

141901 Greasbrough Primary School 
Academy 
converter £11,219 

147938 St Ann's Primary School 
Academy 
converter £19,204 

140109 Canklow Woods Primary School 
Academy 
converter £12,636 

144325 Anston Brook Primary School Academy £8,974 

Page 20



converter 

145273 Kilnhurst St Thomas' CofE Primary Academy 
Academy 
converter £10,533 

144198 Wentworth CofE Junior and Infant School 
Academy 
converter £5,568 

139880 St Mary's Catholic Primary School 
Academy 
converter £10,145 

143480 Wath Church of England Primary School 
Academy 
converter £17,770 

141588 
Thrybergh Fullerton Church of England Primary 
Academy 

Academy 
converter £9,834 

146068 Laughton All Saints' CofE Primary School 
Academy 
converter £5,760 

144197 Brampton Ellis CofE Primary School 
Academy 
converter £20,449 

141455 St Alban's CofE (Aided) Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,550 

141590 Aston All Saints CofE (A) Primary School 
Academy 
converter £9,417 

141587 Trinity Croft CofE Primary Academy 
Academy 
converter £10,007 

139881 St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Maltby) 
Academy 
converter £7,203 

139877 St Gerard's Catholic Primary School 
Academy 
converter £7,546 

140590 St Joseph's Catholic Primary School 
Academy 
converter £7,178 

139876 St Bede's Catholic Primary School 
Academy 
converter £13,180 

144557 Treeton Church of England Primary School 
Academy 
converter £12,511 

143652 Swinton Fitzwilliam Primary School 
Academy 
converter £13,897 

140459 Oakwood High School 
Academy 
converter £71,697 

148547 Thrybergh Academy 
Academy 
converter £41,433 

141853 Winterhill School 
Academy 
converter £62,281 

139992 Wingfield Academy 
Academy 
converter £68,900 

140646 Wickersley School and Sports College 
Academy 
converter £106,516 

136718 Aston Academy 
Academy 
converter £89,597 

141730 Dinnington High School 
Academy 
converter £57,569 

136301 Brinsworth Academy 
Academy 
converter £86,043 

136331 Wales High School 
Academy 
converter £104,098 

138329 St Bernard's Catholic High School 
Academy 
converter £49,957 

Page 21



138357 Thurcroft Junior Academy 
Academy sponsor 
led £14,308 

139223 Coleridge Primary 
Academy sponsor 
led £11,846 

139225 East Dene Primary 
Academy sponsor 
led £16,109 

140378 Eastwood Village Primary School 
Academy sponsor 
led £11,138 

140993 Thrybergh Primary School 
Academy sponsor 
led £8,557 

141337 Wickersley Northfield Primary School 
Academy sponsor 
led £17,561 

141366 Maltby Manor Academy 
Academy sponsor 
led £18,872 

143544 Wath Central Primary School 
Academy sponsor 
led £17,861 

145017 Monkwood Primary School 
Academy sponsor 
led £20,301 

145740 Rockingham Junior and Infant School 
Academy sponsor 
led £13,113 

145928 Brookfield Junior Academy 
Academy sponsor 
led £12,606 

148013 Ferham Primary School 
Academy sponsor 
led £12,250 

140553 Rawmarsh Community School 
Academy sponsor 
led £77,394 

143141 Swinton Academy 
Academy sponsor 
led £60,890 

143545 Clifton Community School 
Academy sponsor 
led £82,114 

 
 
 
2023 to 2024 Teachers’ pay additional grant (TPAG) special schools local authority 
allocations 
 

 
 
 

LA 
Number 

LA Name 
Special and AP 
Settings Places 

ACA LA Allocation 
NMSS 
Allocation 

Total 
Allocation in 
LA Area 

372 Rotherham 1,295 1.000000 
 £            
336,700  

 £                        
-  

 £     
336,700.00  

Page 22



Guidance
Additional support for schools in financial
difficulty in 2023 to 2024

Information about the additional funding available to support
schools in financial difficulty in 2023 to 2024.

From:
Education and Skills Funding Agency (/government/organisations/education-
and-skills-funding-agency)

Published
18 August 2023

Applies to England

Documents

Details
We have set aside up to £40 million additional funding in 2023 to 2024 to support
individual schools that find themselves in particular financial difficulties. This is on
top of the £525 million schools will already be receiving this year through the
teachers’ pay additional grant (TPAG),
(https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-
2024/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024-methodology) to support them with the
September 2023 teachers’ pay award.

This sum of up to £40 million will be used to expand the department’s existing
support route (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/financial-support-for-academy-
trusts-in-financial-difficulty/financial-support-for-academy-trusts-in-financial-
difficulty) available to academies facing the most difficult financial circumstances;
and help local authorities to expand the support they provide to their maintained
schools facing the most acute financial pressures.

 GOV.UK

Home Academy funding

Page 23 Agenda Item 9

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/education-and-skills-funding-agency
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024/teachers-pay-additional-grant-2023-to-2024-methodology
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/financial-support-for-academy-trusts-in-financial-difficulty/financial-support-for-academy-trusts-in-financial-difficulty
https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/education/academy-funding


Where schools are in serious financial difficulty, they should contact their local
authority or the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA), as usual, who can
provide advice and support on a case-by-case basis.

We will update this page with further details in due course. This will include the
arrangements for how we will target, allocate and distribute funding to local
authorities.

Published 18 August 2023

Explore the topic

Academy funding (/education/academy-funding)

All content is available under the Open Government Licence
v3.0, except where otherwise stated © Crown copyright

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/education/academy-funding
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management/re-using-public-sector-information/uk-government-licensing-framework/crown-copyright/

	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 Early Years Uplift in Rates
	8 Teachers Pay Additional Grant (TPAG)
	9 Additional Support for Schools in Financial Difficulty in 2023 to 2024

